



**Elgin South Area Forum**  
**Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2009 7.00pm**  
**New Elgin Primary School Annexe**

**AGENDA**

1. De-centralising Library Services – Alistair Campbell, Libraries & Museums Manager
2. Welcome & Apologies
3. Matter Arising – Travellers in New Elgin  
Seagulls
4. Progress Report – Group Updates - Strategy Group  
Linkwood Residents  
Elgin High Litter Group  
Active Travel Group
5. Pharmacy Consultation – Proposed relocating of New Elgin Pharmacy
6. Vacancy for Secretary
7. Newsletter
8. Treasurer's Report – **Aileen Marshall**
9. Correspondence
10. Community Issues
11. Date and Time of next meeting

*Welcome to our forum meeting. Please feel free to make comments or ask questions. Everybody has the opportunity to bring up any new items under Community Issues. If you would like to do a progress/group update about your community group, then you are welcome to do this under item 3.*

**If you are unable to attend this meeting please submit apologies to our Support Worker Ann Griffin on: 01343 559976 or email: [ann.griffin@moray.gov.uk](mailto:ann.griffin@moray.gov.uk)**